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F.A.O. Mr. Geoff White P08/ 1452
Head of Planning

Civic Centre

Neath

SA11 3QZ

Dear Mr. White,

Re: - Your Ref: P/2003/1330, Residential Development at Land Adjacent
to Heol y Glyn, Glynneath

| write to you with reference to the above and in particular the discharge of
planning conditions.

Some of the planning conditions have been discharged; however, | am unsure
whether there are any outstanding conditions which need to be resolved prior
to works being carried out on site.

Please could you confirm whether the local authority is awaiting any further
details for the discharge of conditions relating to the design stage prior to
construction works.

Also please could you inform us which conditions have been discharged.

| understand that there has been a lack of continuity with this job, both due to
a change of personnel here and a variety of officers dealing with the
application.

| also understand that no particular officer has been allocated this application.
| would appreciate your consideration of these matters.

Yours sincerely,

Jonathan Denville.




